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TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK C)a"
SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
DATE: MAY 30, 2018

NOVY

cityofnovi.org

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List.

o Julie Maday was appointed to a vacancy on the Planning Commission in February
2018. She is interested in being reappointed, and according to Council Rules, is not
required to inferview.

e Jerry Jewell has decided not to apply for another term on the Parks, Recreation,
and Cultural Services Commission.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are
interviewed by Council:

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration

Parks, Recreation, and Cultural

Services Commission 2 full terms 06/30/2021

Planning Commission

*Mayoral Appointment 3 full terms 06/30/2021

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Jay Dooley (PRCS) — attended 25 of 31 (84%) meetings since June 2015.
Michael Lynch (Planning Commission) — attended 35 of 51 (69%) meetings since June 2015.

Julie Maday (Planning Commission) — attended 5 of 5 (100%) meetings since February
2018.

Mark Pehrson (Planning Commission) — attended 46 of 51 (90%) meetings since June 2015.
Commiission Interview Committee

The Commission Interview Committee will not meet as there are no vacancies.
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